From:

To:

Subject: RE: Propose to cancel meeting : Licence models with FCA aspect
Date: 19 January 2021 12:14:00

Hi all

| support rescheduling to after the legal teams meet tomorrow to reconvene on where we are at
and next steps.

Many thanks

tror: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:11 AM

Q

Subject: Propose to cancel meeting : Licence models with FCA aspect
Morning all

Propose to cancel the meeting scheduled for this afternoon:-
e As discussed at our meeting on Friday, we have meeting slot this afternoon which we kept
in case we needed to discuss developments with Betindex.
e Asthe FCA/GC solicitor to solicitor meeting it taking place tomorrow, | don’t think there is
anything to discuss Bet Index wise.

So unless anyone disagrees | do not think there is a need for the project team to meet today.
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from: I
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 7:34 AM
y o

Subject: Licence models with FCA aspect
When: 19 January 2021 15:00-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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